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City of Phoenix
To: Ed Zuercher Date: March 6, 2018
City Manager
From: Denise Olson

Chief Financial Officer

Subject: REQUEST TO CONTINUE ITEM 36 - GENERAL POLICE TOWING SERVICES
RFP 17-182

Request to continue ltem 36, General Police Towing Services RFP 17-182, on the
March 7, 2018 agenda to the March 21, 2018 agenda. The procurement officer is in
receipt of correspondence from the newly-hired attorney for DV Towing, one of the
recommended bidders, requesting a two-week continuance to allow him to fully review

the matter on behalf of his client.
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